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Honorable Alan M. Arakawa 
Mayor, County of Maui 
200 South High Street 
Wailuku, Hawaii 96793 

For Transmittal to: 

Honorable G. Riki Hokama 
Chair, Budget and Finance Committee 
Maui County Council 
200 South High Street 
Wailuku, Hawaii 96793 

Dear Chair Hokama: 

SUBJECT: FISCAL YEAR ("FY") 2017 BUDGET (PL-1) (BF-1) 

Thank you for your letter dated March 28, 2016, asking about the authority for two 
proposed new fees. 

The authority has not yet been established in Title 19. We have drafted a proposed bill 
to make appropriate amendments and had hoped to have this proposed bill presented to the 
Council prior to your consideration of the FY17 budget. Given that Title 19 amendments must 
be reviewed by the three planning commissions, it is unlikely that these amendments can be 
considered and adopted prior to the adoption of the FY17 budget. 

If you have any questions or require further information, please feel free to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

WILLIAM SPENCE 
Planning Director 
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